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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Matilda Sanders 

Sent: Wednesday , May 23,20123:56 PM IESTo: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Interested Party Request 

FYI. . 

From: Woods, Monica [mailto:WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 3:55 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: Interested Party Request 

Good Afternoon, 

I would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, attention: 
J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public 
Counsel, be listed as an interested party in the dockets listed below: 

120158-SU 110311-WU 
120152-WS 110298 -SU 
120148-WU 110282-WS 
120104-WU 
120084-WS 
120082-WU 
120078-SU 
~20070-WU 

120030-WS 
120014-WS 
120006-WS 
l10317-WS 

I would also like to list Patty Christensen, Associate Public Counsel 
and Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel as interested parties 
in the docket listed below: 
12 0037-WS 

Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, 
all recommendations, and final orders issued by the Commission to 
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us and reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us. 

If you have additional questions please contact me at 487-8241. 

Thank You, 

Monica R. Woods 
Administrative Assistant 
Office of Public Counsel 
Phone #: 488-9330 
Faxtt :487-6419 

o3 6 3 8 JU, -5 ~ 
5/23 /2012 
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